Chariton Community School Board Regular Session September 11, 2023

The Chariton Community School District met in regular session on September 11, 2023 in the Administration Office Board Room. Two guests addressed the board. The regular meeting was called to order by Board President, Casey Dehoedt at 6:30 pm. Board members present, Casey Dehoedt, Sarah Willis, Becky Shelton, Dustin Shivvers, and Jamie Aulwes. Also present were Superintendent Brad Baker and Board Secretary/Human Resource Manager Chloe Trenary.

Good news was shared by the board.

Visitors were welcomed.

Board Agenda

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Shivvers seconded. Motion carried, 5-0.

Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Mrs. Shelton to approve the consent agenda. Mr. Shivvers seconded. Motion carried 5-0. The following was included in the consent agenda:

- 1. Approval of Minutes
 - a. August 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. August 21, 2023 Special Meeting/Work Session Minutes
- 2. Building Rentals
- 3. Resignations
 - a. Colbie Werts as Night Custodian
 - b. Lynn Marshall as Nutrition Kitchen Manager for Middle School
- 4. Contracts/Letters of Intent
 - a. Christian Jimenez as Associate for Columbus
 - b. Zoie Graves as FT Associate for Columbus move from PT to FT
 - c. Chelsy Arnold as MS Assistant Volleyball Coach
 - d. Brayden Good as MS Wrestling Coach
 - e. Lauren Holmes as Nutrition Kitchen Manager for the Middle School
 - f. Officials' contracts
- 5. Secretary's Report and Bills
 - a. Treasurer's Report
 - b. August Deposits
 - c. September Board Bills

Action Items

Mrs. Willis made a motion to approve the teacher salary schedule lane change for the following teachers, Stephanie Book, Caroline Hunkele, Mandy Neer, Corie Peterson, Alexis Shivvers, Stephani Wiese and Kayla Woods. These teachers have completed additional coursework requirements to move over on the salary schedule. Mr. Aulwes seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0, Mr. Shivvers abstained due to personal conflict of interest.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the Master Service Agreement with Kansas City Behavioral Health Holdco, LLC. Mrs. Shelton seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Ms. Shelton made a motion to approve the Middle School FFA Tip to Kansas City, Missouri for the Royal American livestock show. Mr. Aulwes seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Mrs. Willis made a motion to approve the Middle School Settlement Mitigation StormWater & Gutter improvements to go out to bid per Notice to Bidders. Mr. Shivvers seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Reports, Communications, and Announcements

Finance and Building and Grounds Committee reports were given.

Superintendent Discussion

Mr. Baker talked about the Middle School Mitigation improvement timeline. Bid Date October 3, 2023 at 2:00 P.M. and October 9, 2023 Public Hearing and Board meeting to award contract to lowest bidder.

Mr. Baker briefly discussessed the IASB Conference which will be held on November 16, 2023 for Board Members. The Board President workshop is November 17, 2023.

Mr. Baker acknowledged the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for the Reynolds Field and Bob Cain Track on September 8, 2023. The event went very well and had a great turn out.

Mr. Baker briefly discussed using Parent Square for Board member communication.

Mr. Baker talked briefly with the board about establishing a timeline to process and complete Superintendent goals.

At 7:17 P.M. Mr. Aulwes made a motion for adjournment. Mrs. Willis seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Casey Dehoedt, Board President	Chloe Trenary, Board Secretary/HR Manager